Printed by Kay Flynn 11/16/99 3:01pm

From: Chris Moore

To:

Kay Flynn, Linda Williams, Sandy
Moses

Subject: fwd: change docket title

===NOTE===============11/16/99==2:59pm=
Not gure who I need to send this to or
who is there so I'm covering my bases.
I need to change the docket title to
reflect that a rule was dropped from
the docket by the Commission. 1It's
DOCKET NO. 980569-PU - PROPOSED
AMENDMENTS TO a bunch of rules. We
need to drop RULE 25-4.002, F.A.C.,
APPLICATION AND SCOPE--the first one
listed--from the title. Thanks.

FWd:by;=Kay:Fly’nn======================
Fwd to: Chris Moore
CC: Sandy Moses, Linda Williams

You can send these requests to me or to
Linda. Linda is out today, so I'll take
care of it...Kay
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